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Dear Dr. Lushington,

re:  William MURPEY.| GRO-C | Liversool {GRO-C

He was admitted again on the 3 March. ~He had brought up a
small amount of-bloods It was not clear whether he had,
in-fact, vomited this but subsequently it geems likely that
this was bleeding from his gums rather than s haematemesis.
He has, of course, recently been treated for gastro- -
intestinal bleeding from a duodenal ulcer and is taking
ﬂ:.mat:z.d:me‘

Whilst in hesmtal he began to complain M mght upper -
quadrant pain and this was fo},lmwed by the appearance of
Jjaundices The jaundice is, we think, probably due to
hepatitis and we showed that he did, in fact, have a vositive

Aystralian antizen test, One cannot, of course, be certfaiym
ow Iong -this has been positive nor indeed c¢an one be
certain that this is in any way related to the large number

of units of Cryoprecipitate that he had in D&cemner when he
had haematemesis.,
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. The pmblem was made rathe:r more d:a;fzzcult by the )‘.‘act that
ultrasound of the abdomen suggested that he does. have gall

* ptones and dilated ducts within the liver, The * "’v‘\:‘am of
,abnormal liver function tests was hcmamr' much more ki .o
icompat:gble with serum henanmm : 5 gra
lfaélngn
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‘William Murphy

No active treatment is necessary. We feel, however, that
he ought to continue to have Cimetidine.
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As far as the gallstones are Concerued we Think that
he should have an intravenous cholangiogram later but
obviously surgical intervention is not contemplated..
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T. J. BAYLEY ‘
: Consultant Physician.
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